
Contractor Response Form 

Sources Sought / Request for Information 
Notice Number: FA461323Q1010 

Description: 90 CS Pairgain LRE Replacement 

Company Information 

Company Name (as registered in SAM.gov): 

Company Doing Business As (if applicable): 

Cage Number: Unique Entity ID 

Socioeconomic Status (SB, SDB, WOSB, EDWOSB, VOSB, SDVOSB, 8(a), 8(a) JV, HUBZone): 

Point of Contact: 

Email: Phone number: 

GSA Contract (this only should be completed if the service offered is on your GSA 
contract/schedule and you must provide evidence by including a copy the 
contract/schedule) 

 Contract Number: 

Questions 

1. How long is needed in days between a future solicitation notice and a site visit to
participate?

2. How long would a site visit in hours (round up to nearest hour) take to complete?

3. How long after award, in days, would you be able to begin work?
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4. Period of performance in business days to complete work once started. 
 
 
 

5. Will you be using the Actelis Networks ML2300 system brand name? 
 
 
 

6. Are you aware of a system that qualifies as an equal to the Actelis Networks ML2300?  If 
so, provide all documentation to support the claim for evaluation. 
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